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MEMORANDUM

Date: ~ March 28, 2000

To:  File #10003000

From: Paul J. Colema istant Inspector General for Investi gati_ohs o

" Re: Case Close-ou

We received an allegation concerning an possible conflict of interest -viola&iofil
involvin'gd‘who is a former NSF employee. Counsel to the Inspector General |

..r@.vicmdﬂmc_.allgg i d determined that the one-year post-employment restriction

waiver which was granted to €N was within the discretion of NSF General '

Coursel. Treviewed the allegation and deteriiiineé: "that there was no need for urther,
investigation. This case is closed.




